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To: Chair and Members of Heritage Advisory Committee

From: Nadia Paladino, Acting Commissioner of Community Meeting date:

Services April 8, 2025

Subject
Request to Alter a Heritage Designhated Property: 4415 Mississauga Road (Ward 8)

Recommendation

That the request to alter the property at 4415 Mississauga Road (Ward 8), as per the Corporate
Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated March 6, 2025, be approved.

Executive Summary

e The subject property is designated under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act

e The project is to restore 11 windows on the Leslie Log House

¢ Two windows will be temporary removed to complete the restoration

e The openings for the removed windows will be boarded until the restoration is complete

Background

Council designated the subject property under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act on July 13,
1994. Section 33 of the Act requires permission from Council in order to make alterations to a
property designated under Part IV of the Act.

Comments

City staff are proposing the restoration of the 11 windows on the Lesley Log House. Two of the
windows will have to be removed as the wooded sections have split and will need to be
replaced. These windows will be removed and the openings boarded up while the restoration
work is being undertaken. The remaining 9 windows will be scraped, sanded and then
repainted. All replacement work is like-for-like and is an exact replacement with the existing
windows. As this work will positively impact the heritage character of the property it should be
approved.
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Financial Impact
There is no new financial impact resulting from the recommendation in this report.

Conclusion

City staff have proposed to restore 11 windows on the Lesley Log House. This work has no
negative impacts on the property and should therefore be approved.

7NN/

Nadia Paladino, Acting Commissioner of Community Services
Prepared by: Andrew Douglas, Heritage Analyst, Indigenous Relations, Heritage & Museums
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